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QUESTION 1

You are configuring bar codes. 

What is the purpose of the bar code mask? 

A. It defines the digits of a bar code for each product. 

B. It identifies the prefix and segments of a bar code. 

C. It identifies the bar code type. 

D. It defines the minimum and maximum length of a bar code. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which two roles have the required permissions to upload vendor catalog information? Each correct answer presents a
complete solution. 

A. any role with upload permissions 

B. sales manager 

C. purchasing manager 

D. vendor 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 3

You are configuring data distribution. You set up a channel profile to enable retail communication. You create the
channel database groups. 

You need to complete the data distribution and publish data to the retail stores. 

What should you do? 

A. Configure the distribution schedules. 

B. Create jobs in the Retail Scheduler. 

C. Create retail channels. 

D. Configure the Retail Server URL. 

Correct Answer: A 
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QUESTION 4

Which three options can you configure on the Picking workbench form? Each correct answer presents a complete
solution. 

A. price group 

B. line matching criteria 

C. group criteria 

D. item group 

E. order matching criteria 

Correct Answer: BCE 

 

QUESTION 5

You are making a sale to a customer using a point of sale (POS) register. 

After initially deciding to pay partially with the first credit card, the customer chooses instead to pay in full with a second
credit card. 

You need to remove the first credit card from the transaction. 

What should you do? 

A. Select the payment line for the partial payment and click Void payment. 

B. Select the payment line for the partial payment and click Void line. 

C. Select the payment line for the partial payment and click Void transaction. 

D. Tender the remaining amount and return the sale. 

Correct Answer: A 
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